
ffi@,
CACREP and lts affillate CORE

April 21,2015

Dr. Michael McCue

Department of Rehabilitation science and Technology
University of Pittsburgh
Suite 5044 Forbes Tower
Atwood and Sennott Streets
Pittsburgh, PA 15250

Dear Dr. Mccue:

Your current term of CORE accreditation for your Rehabilitation Counselor Education (RCE)

Program expires on September 3Q 2OL7, and, therefore, you were originally scheduled for your
next full accreditation review during the 2016-2017 cycle.

Due to your program's recent dual conversion, both the CORE Board and the CACREP Board
approved the extension of your program's current accreditation period to 2023. Your term of
accreditation will now expire on October 31, 2023. A new Certificate of Accreditation is

enclosed,

lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact one of us,

Sincerely,

hlX.*,?,'D.,c2s
Carol L. Bobby, Ph.D.

President and CEO, CACREP

Frank Lane, Ph.D.

chief Executive Officer, CORE

Counctt lor Accredlt tlon ot Counrdlng tnd R.hbd Edu€don l Progr.t! - {O0l i{. F.lrf x 3t, Suh. 610 - ALr.ndrb, VA 223tlt6
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